From: Takenaka, Gavin K

To: Alyssa K Tao (alyssa.k.tao@hawaii.gov); Hashimoto, Sara H; Rosemarie Charles (rosemarie.charles@hawaii.gov);
(kevan.m.kamisato@hawaii.gov)"; Magallanes, Florencio A (florencio.a.magallan: hawaii.gov); Whiting Jr, Austin K
Subject: FW: ACA Webinar - Coronavirus COVID 19: Corrections Update
Date: Thursday, March 19, 2020 6:42:00 PM
Attachments: image003.ipa
2020 OCH Coronavirus Webinar Promo Flyer.pdf
FYI

Gavin K. Takenaka, Psy.D
Corrections Health Care Administrator
Department of Public Safety

Phone (808) 587-1250

Fax (808) 587-3378

From: Vincent Ryan [mailto:vincentr@aca.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 3:44 AM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACA Webinar - Coronavirus COVID 19: Corrections Update

Good morning,

The American Correctional Association and the Coalition of Correctional Health Authorities (CCHA) is sponsoring a 2nd
Critical Issue Webinar on Coronavirus COVID-19: Corrections Update.

lick her register, and please share the attached flyer and information with your colleagues.
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American Correctional Association
Special Webinar

Sponsored by The Coalition of
Correctional Health Authorities (CCHA)

Coronavirus COVID-19:

This session will provide updated information on Coronavirus COVID-19 for the corrections field.

Monday, March 23, 2020 - 2-4 p.m. EST
MODERATOR

Harbans Deol, DO, Ph.D.
Chair, CCHA; Medical Director of Heafth Services,
Nebraska Department ofCorrectonal Services

PRESENTERS

Garry McFadden
Sheriff, Mecklenburg County Sheriffs Office, North Carolina

Telisa White
Chief of Detention, Mecklenburg County Sheriff’s Office, North Carolina

Gibbie Harris, MSPH, BSN
Public Health Diector, Mecklenburg County Health Department,
North Carolina

Tony Parker
ACA President-Elect, Commissioner, Tennessee Department of Correction

Kenneth Williams, MD, Ph.D.
Chief MedicalOffce, Tennessee Health Authority,
Tennessee Department o Coection
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Denise M. Robinson
President and CEO, Alvis, Inc. Community Corrections,
Columbus, Ohio

Tyrone Oliver
Commissioner, Georgia Department of JuvenileJustice

Michelle Staples-Horne, MD, MS, MPH
MedicalDirector, Georgia Department of Juvenile Justice

Philip Keiser, MD
Local Public Health Authority, Galveston County, Texas;
Professor of nfectious Disease,
University of Texas Medical Branch
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
Chair, CCHA; Medical Director of Health Services,
Nebraska Department of Correctional Services

PRESENTERS

Garry McFadden
Sheriff, Mecklenburg County Sheriff’s Office, North Carolina

Telisa White
Chief of Detention, Mecklenburg County Sheriff’s Office, North Carolina

Gibbie Harris, MSPH, BSN
Public Health Director, Mecklenburg County Health Department,
North Carolina

Tony Parker
ACA President-Elect, Commissioner, Tennessee Department of Correction

Kenneth Williams, MD, Ph.D.
Chief Medical Officer, Tennessee Health Authority,
Tennessee Department of Correction

ACA offers continuing education units (CEUs) that help employees earn professional recognition by completing
educational and training programs. Participants who register for the program will can earn up to 2.0 CEU hours.
Professionals should only claim credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity. CEUs are
provided by the American Correctional Association.

Denise M. Robinson
President and CEQ, Alvis, Inc., Community Corrections,
Columbus, Ohio

Tyrone Oliver
Commissioner, Georgia Department of Juvenile Justice

Michelle Staples-Horne, MD, MS, MPH
Medical Director, Georgia Department of Juvenile Justice

Philip Keiser, MD
Local Public Health Authority, Galveston County, Texas;
Professor of Infectious Disease,
University of Texas Medical Branch

ACAis an approved CE provider through the Florida Board of Nursing for continuing education contact hours for
nurses (CE Provider #50-8793). Nurses can earn up to 2.0 CE hours.

Nurses should only claim credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

For more information, contact Amanda Miesner at amandam@aca.org or 703-224-0078.
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Sincerely,
Vince Ryan
ACA Executive Office Assistant



